Landewednack Parish Council as Sole Trustee of the Lizard Recreation Ground Trust

Minutes of the Meeting of the Landewednack Parish Council as Sole Trustee of the Lizard Recreation Ground Trust held on Thursday 10th March 2022 at Landewednack Community Primary School

Present:

B Kessell, A Singleton, S Wheeler, N Legge, N Rowe, E Amiss, G Aldridge, A Lamb, L Skewes, H Singleton (Secretary)

21/22	23RGT	To receive and accept apologies: No apologies received – all Trustees present.
21/22	24RGT	Minutes of the Meeting held on 9 th December 2021: To approve
		The minutes were approved.
21/22	25RGT	Events: Platinum Jubilee – Being co=ordinated by the Lizard community Group, details in Lizard Lives – LPC will need to know approx. numbers for insurance purposes and also acquire a Beacon. BK to ask Gary T if he is able to make a suitable beacon.
		Car Rally - Dave Walker has submitted a risk assessment and has been asked to give an indication of numbers to LPC for insurance purposes.
		Lizard Adventure - would like to repeat their Kayak symposiums from 2017 & 2018. They have asked for permission to camp again – up to 35 people for their event on two nights in June 2022.
		The land is now a registered village green and the secretary had sought advice from Martin Wright, CC Commons Officer. He has said there is no definitive answer, proceeds of the event could be used to offset the maintenance of the Green. Football Club has said it is okay with them. It was RESOLVED to permit camping as requested, with the group providing signage saying that this is private event with permission from the Parish Council as sole Trustee of the Recreation Ground Trust. Payment would be by donation to the Trust.
21/22	26RGT	Football Club: The Trustees considered a request from the football club for permission to provide hard standing for the beer garden area where the picnic benches are to make it easier to maintain. Because this land is a registered village green the cast slabs as proposed would not be permitted, however the Trustees would look favourably upon an alternative flooring of a non-permanent nature.
21/22	27RGT	Projects: It was proposed to place some picnic benches/benches near to the entrance to the Recreation Ground. The Secretary was instructed to obtain quotations for same.
21/22	28RGT	Play Area: Play Safety has advised that their monthly inspection cost will increase from £24 to £30 per month. It was noted that this report does pick up on any issues with the play area and is therefore considered essential. The Trustees await the quotation for the replacement with rubber matting in order to get an indicative costing for this work. Signage has blown off and needs to be re-sited, this is currently held at Tregullas Farm —
		Trustee Singleton will retrieve this from the farm and will see what action is needed. The Skatepark Group has been giving presentations. The Secretary has confirmed to the Football Club that their permission was 'in principle' and that they are well aware that planning permission would be required, as minuted.
20/21	29RGT	Accounts: It was agreed to approve payments as provided by the Secretary and ongoing payments as required to maintain contracts and safety.

Landewednack Parish Council as Sole Trustee of the Lizard Recreation Ground Trust